Al Arndt Preston Chairman

Patty Jungbluth Supervisor 1

Marcus Skelton Supervisor 2



Randy Howard Preston Clerk

Sue Booth Preston Treasurer

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES May 17, 2023 1801 11TH AVENUE, FRIENDSHIP

Call Meeting to Order - by Chairman Al Arndt at 7:00pm.

Pledge of Allegiance

Quorum Call/Verification of public notice and Approval of the Agenda - All board members in attendance and meeting notice in compliance. 11 People in attendance. Motion by Arndt/Jungbluth to approve agenda. Carried by unanimous voice vote.

Approval of April 19, 2023 and May 3, 2023 Minutes - Motion by Jungbluth/Skelton to approve minutes as presented. Carried by unanimous voice vote.

Highway Patrol Part Time Position - 4 inquires for position with request for application. 0 Applications received as of the meeting. Letter of resignation received from Rick Ostby for a final day July 1, 2023.

Review Dump Truck repair quote - Chairman Arndt provided an update and report for truck repair cost. Determined to not spend any money on truck repairs and begin researching to replace the truck within 5 years. Additional discussion to get quotes for a snow plow blade for the smaller truck.

Assessor evaluation process - Board had discussions and public comments.

Motion by Jungbluth/Arndt to request bids for Assessments services. Arndt - Yes, Jungbluth - Yes, Skelton - No. Motion Carried.

Motion by Jungbluth/Arndt for Clerk to notify Claude Riglemon to terminate automatic renewal of contract. Arndt - Yes, Jungbluth - Yes, Skelton - No. Motion Carried.

Motion by Jungbluth/Arndt for Jungbluth with Arndts assistance to collect and prepare a bid package request to be presented at the next board meeting, June 21, 2023. Arndt - Yes, Jungbluth - Yes, Skelton - No. Motion Carried.

Assign work schedule for Transfer Site - Memorial Day Weekend - Jungbluth will work Saturday. Skelton will work Sunday.

Appoint Members for the plan commission board - Tabled for June 21, 2023 Meeting.

Road repair recommendation and observation - Chairman Arndt provided a report for the board to review and discuss. A Motion by Jungbluth/Skelton to have a board meeting on May 22, 2023 at 5:30pm at the town hall to review and prioritize a road plan for 2023. Carried by unanimous voice vote.

District Reports Provided:

- a. Friendship Lake District Marcus Skelton
- b. Big Roche-A-Cri Lake District Patty Jungbluth

Al Arndt Preston Chairman

Patty Jungbluth Supervisor 1

Marcus Skelton

Supervisor 2

TOWN OF Prescon Adams county, wisconsin

Sue Booth Preston Treasurer

- c. Solid Waste Al Arndt
- d. Fire District No Meeting
- e. Ambulance Patty Jungbluth

Correspondence Received

Solid Waste Notice to discontinue commercial and residential services Rick Ostby resignation letter

Guest - County Board Representative, Don Crivolio provided additional information related to the Solid Waste notice to discontinue services. Also provided an update of the planning and zoning regulations update process.

Next Meeting Dates Set - June 21, 2023

Treasurer's Report and Payment of Bills - Treasurer Booth presented the report and submitted the bills for payment. Motion by Arndt/Skelton to approve and file the treasurer's report and pay the bills. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 9:07pm

Randy Howard, Preston Town Clerk

Approved 6/21/2023